

1st Merrickville Group Committee

March 24th 2005 - Agenda

- Review agenda.
- Colony report.
- Pack report.
- Troop report.
- Financial report.
 - Keeping \$1,000 in the bank, we have just over \$3,000 in funds available.
 - Scout tents and cookware.
 - \$3.42 to Allan for Wolf Cub Spirit award frame.
 - \$400.20 to Allan for pioneering rope.
 - \$9.08 to Allan for Eager Beaver and Wolf Cub Spirit award engraving.
 - \$21.00 to Allan for bananas for banquet.
 - \$5.35 to Allan for postage (banquet invitations).
 - \$54.73 to Allan for banquet punch and banana split ingredients.
 - \$36.87 to Allan for banana split ingredients.
 - \$136.78 cheque received from region for donations from Allan's Christmas lights.
- Linking.
 - A little thin this year. Nothing in Scouts, and only one event in Cubs.
 - Discussion on whether new Scouts should be eligible to attend spring Cub camps.
- Scouter's Club review.
 - Alex/Peter, was it worth it?
 - Unfortunate more leaders didn't attend.
- Jamboree on the Trail.
 - Do we want crests? If so, how many? \$1.50 each.
- Banquet review.
 - Stupendous slide show.
 - Need more formal activities with the kids.
- Church parade review.
 - More exciting activities needed, especially for Cubs and Scouts.
- Necker material retrieval?
 - Barb Bacon volunteered to sew neckers.
- Ensure all permission forms and outdoor activity application forms are being kept for the end of the year.
- Swim-up & going-up ceremony.
 - Parents need to be informed with respect to uniforms, etc.
- Hobbies & Wheels.
 - Youth handout and leader handout.
- Chasing award cheques from the Lion's Club and Solstar.
 - Can we cut cheques from the group account in the time being?
- Website.
- Next group committee meeting... Change day and/or frequency?